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C:itt; af Tualatin
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Mike McCarthy, City Engineer
Bryce Donovan, Engineering Associate
DATE: May 22, 2023
SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5695-23 Awarding the Contract for Construction of the Highway
99W: Pony Ridge Neighborhood to 124" Avenue project.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that Council approve the resolution awarding and allowing the City Manager to
execute a contract with Brown Contracting, Inc. to construct the Hwy 99W: Pony Ridge
Neighborhood to 124" Avenue project in the amount of $663,223.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This project would improve Highway 99W by constructing a pathway along the northwest side of
the highway, connecting 124™ Avenue to the Pony Ridge Neighborhood. Major items of work
consist of approximately 1,400 lineal feet of pervious concrete walkway, driveway regrading, two
ADA compliant curb ramps, storm culvert extensions, block retaining wall, bus stop improvements,
and other items.

The construction contract was advertised in the Daily Journal of Commerce on April 21, 2023 and
the Business Tribune on April 21, 2023. Two bids were received before the bid period closed on
May 9, 2023. Brown Contracting, Inc. submitted the lowest responsible bid for the project in the
amount of $663,223.

OUTCOMES OF DECISION:
Adopting the resolution and authorizing contract execution would allow construction of this project
to proceed.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Funds for this project are available in the Transportation Project Fund.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Resolution No. 5695-23 Awarding Contract



